Subject: Thank you fc;r'2022 efforts

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello everyone,

Since we are so close to year’s end, I wanted to take a moment to thank all of you for a terrific and productive
2022. Your efforts were greatly appreciated by BI and me personally.

Coming out of the COVID lunacy, we were able to pick up the pace and complete a tremendous amount work
this year. And there’s more to come.

So please extend my personal thanks and warmest holiday wishes to your families, your staff, and certainly
yourselves.

Here’s to 2023 and beyond,
Steve

— Stephen E. Moody, Sr.
Cm Boehringer R&D Facility Engineer
v Ingelheim GFE - Ridgefield
Boehringer Ingelheim Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Ridgefield, Connecticut
P: 203 798-5669 :: C: 203 518-1311
stephen.moody@boehringer-ingelheim.com




From: stephen.moody@boehringer-ingelheim.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 8:19 AM
To: Beth Whamond; Ted Huizinga; John Huizinga
Subject: RE: Request for References

To whom it may concern,
I’ve been asked to provide a work reference for Eastern Mechanical Services, Inc.
I have contracted with EMS for numerous projects and service calls over the past 10 years.

These jobs range from minor maintenance repairs to large scale projects, which including plumbing, fire
protections, & HVAC and mechanical services.

I’ve become very close to both Ted & John Huizinga over the years and | value them more than just a
contractor.

They have always made themselves available to us whenever we have needed them; regardless of the ridiculous
time constraints we place them under at times.

I have always felt that they deemed my company as a premium customer and they have continued to treat us as
such.

They have quality and competent field personnel and their office staff is also very responsive.

I would highly recommend contracting with Eastern Mechanical Services, Inc. for any of the services they
provide.

Sincerely,
Stephen Moody

Stephen E. Moody, Sr.

m Bm’-hf“?ﬂ‘-‘f R&D Facility Engineer

Y Ingelheim ISEE, US-Americas

Boehringer Ingelheim Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Ridgefield, Connecticut

P: 203 798-5669 :: C: 203 518-1311
stephen.moody@boehringer-ingelheim.com
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From: david.cardamone@boehringer-ingelheim.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 11:51 AM
To: Beth Whamond
Subject: RE: Request for References

To Whom It May Concern,

| am writing this letter to recommend the services of Eastern Mechanical Services Incorporated. During the past

10 years | have worked with Eastern on numerous construction projects both large and small.
Eastern offers high quality services in a timely manner, and | have always been satisfied with their work.

| strongly recommend the services of the Eastern Mechanical and | am looking forward to working with Eastern

on future projects here at Boehringer Ingelheim.

Sincerely,

David Cardamone

Project Manager

Boehringer Ingelheim Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Ridgefield, Connecticut

P: 203 778 7315 :: C: 203 207 1626
david.cardamone@boehringer-ingelheim.com

ISEF=

Tube






